Paul Austin

From: Cameron YOUNG [cyoung@ceibainvest.com]
Sent: September-22-10 11:12 AM

To: 'Paul Austin'; sberger@ceibainvest.com

Cc: 'Alidamig Alberto'; 'Julio Maldonado Mourelle'
Subject: Quickbooks

Attachments: image001.png

Paul / Julio

1 have finaily been able to get in touch with the QB people through skype. | have been able to register all 5 copies
purchased and the validation codes are as set out below. When the registration screen comes up, you must also enter
the Customer Number indicated below.

QB 2010 Llcense Info

Name ' License number Product numbewr. Va.l.ilcizli”tli(.)mr; Ct;d;? ]
8983-9539-2487-881 | 658- 853 | d16460

/1 . 5245-2389-2962-096 | 658-853 235872 ‘/
3 f?éz- 7432-5196-6517-410 658- 853 114889 “\/”
n /Z  5246-1461-0512-751 | 658-853 1758236 V' ( ocT lo
5 .P = 3010-3744-9051-759 | 658-853 311499 V., | b ber ore

QB Phone Registration for VALIDATION NUMBER: +1-866-994-0443

Customer Number: 1098816844

Client Name: Berger Young/CEIBA Investments

Address: 315 Melbourne Ave / Town Mount Royal / Quebec / CANADA / H3P 1G8
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